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Malave, Erin m

From: Lynn Brewer [LynnB@paygoworkerscomp.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, August 04, 2010 1:44 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate address correction

"Ploco 0059267

SafeTline FEIN # 27-2934365 The address should read:
SafeTline
8981 Daniels Center Dr.
Suite 201
Ft. Myers, FL 33912

Thank you for this correction. If there is anything else | need to do please let me know.
HAVE A PLATINUM DAY,

LYNN BREWER

CEC

PLATINUM PEQO RESOURCES

IS YOUR BUSINESS STRUGGLING ? TALKWITH THE PROFIT REPAIRMAN @
HTTR. /-~ WWW, THEPROFITREFPAIRMAN.COM

(239)5671-2597

(239) 561-3589 FaAXx

LYNNB@PAYGOWORKERSCOMP.COM

http://www.paygoworkerscomp.com

The information in Platinum Inc./Platinum PEO Resources email and any attachment is confidential and intended
solely for the named addressee(s). This information may be subject to legal, professional or other privilege and
further distribution of it is strictly prohibited without explicit permission. If you are not the intended recipient,
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, storage or use of the contents of this electronic message or any
attached documents is prohibited. if you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system. Personal messages and/or opinions in a message are solely those of the
sender; Platinum Inc./Platinum PEQ Rescurces will accept no respansibility for such messages.




